
Full Title of the Project: Laying of OFC Cable for ASCON PH IV (Army Project) by ITI Ltd. 

File No. : _______________________________ 

Date of Proposal: ________________________ 

 

 

UNDERTAKING OF FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA) 2006 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRA NOC for laying of 

O.F.C. cable in Diversion of 1.877 ha. Forest land for laying OFC along the route 

from (1) FF road Km. 85-86 = 500 Mtr. LHS (2) DHS road Km. 409-416 = 7000 Mtr. 

(LHS) (3) Noorshah Link Road Km. 4-5 = 500 Mtr. LHS (4) Fazilka Destroy RD 52-57 

= 1650 Mtr. LHS (5) FF road Km. 74-75 = 500 Mtr.LHS (6) Alamshah Minor RD 15-

21=1800 Mtr. LHS  (7) Kehowala road RD 5-8=700 Mtr. RHS (8) Hindumalkot road 

Km.0-14=14000 Mtr. LHS(9) Kehowali Dhab to Hindumalkot road Km. 14.200-

22.030 = 7830 Mtr. RHS (10) Abohar to Hindumalkot road Km. 19.430 to 26.200 = 

6770 Mtr. RHS (Total Length = 41250 Mtr.) on route Shamshbad-Tutwala(Link ID 

2.3.01) for Army Project ASCON PH-IV. Under Forest Division Sri Muktsar Sahib to 

concern DC Office. We hereby certify and undertake that we will submit the NOC to the 

competent authority on receipt for the same. 

 

Place: - Sri Muktsar Sahib 

Date:   

 

         


